From: Fiona Vance

To: Laura Friend

Cc: Bill Kennedy; Kelsey Peddle; Francisco Echegaray; cindyc@mdwillowcreek.com; development@fortmacleod.com;
execassist@fortmacleod.com

Subject: LA24002 Van Huigenbos Farms Ltd - NRCB Field Services

Date: August 21, 2024 12:48:13 PM

Good afternoon,
I am legal counsel acting for NRCB Field Services, including the Approval Officer in this file.

NRCB Field Services has reviewed the Requests for Review that have been filed with the NRCB Board
relating to application LA24002. We take no position on whether this matter should be scheduled for
a review. Similarly, were the matter to be scheduled for a review, we take no position on which
issues should be the focus of a review.

You will have seen from Ms. Friend’s e-mail yesterday that the Board has requested the 2015 ERST. |
have provided the 2015 ERST to Ms. Friend. To further assist the Board, | have provided Ms. Friend
with responses to application LA24002 originally sent to the Approval Officer (April and May 2024)
by those who have requested a review.

On this e-mail message, | have blind-copied Van Huigenbos Farms Ltd., Eric and Michelle Vanderhart,
Harvey and Hetty De Kok, Bernadette McNab and Marc McNab, Ronald and Laurel Ashley, Kate
Glover, Andrew and Kaley Murphy, Ryan Ashley, Linda Maclean, Stephen Vandervalk and Michelle
Hoare, Reed and Ramona Van Driesten, Stuart Sheridan, Heather and Bob Gunn, Adam Forster,
William and Lorraine Reid, Bruce and Val Kostelansky, Janet Sulapas, Gerry Kleissen, Connie Dersch-
Gunderson, Kyle and Morgan Rosendal, Darrell Doyle, Ruby and Hayes McRae, Joanne Gilbertson,
Gail Knapek, Austin Kristjanson, and Kenzie Devlin.

Regards,

Fiona N. Vance (she/elle)
Chief Legal Officer - Operations, NRCB

Fiona.Vance@nrcb.ca
(780) 999-3197

This communication, including any attachments, is intended for the recipient to whom it is addressed,
and may contain confidential, personal, or privileged information. If you are not the intended
recipient of this communication, please contact the sender immediately and do not copy, distribute,
or take any action in reliance on it. Any communication received in error, or subsequent reply, should
be double-deleted or destroyed without making a copy.
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